






ARBITRATOR'S CURRICULUM VITAE

Chu Lan <u>PHUONG</u> (Ms.)		
	<p>Managing Partner – CEVEN LAW</p> <p>Attorney at Law at the Paris Bar, France</p> <p>Member of the Research Institute of Business Law and Heritage (IRDAP) in France</p>	
	Paris, France	
	phuong.colliac@gmail.com ; pchu.colliac@cevenlaw.com	
	Languages: Vietnamese, French, English	
Practice Areas		
Taxation services, International Trade, Real Estate, Investment, Commerce		
Overview		
<p>Family with complexities regulars of different law systems, legal disputes and standard ethics environment such as daily job, Mrs. Phuong COLLIAC is used to listening and acting with compassion, knows how to propose a simple, fairly and practical effective solution to both sides. With a double nationality and being multilingual, she is able to help you with efficiency through the whole international arbitration procedure in order to ensure mutual benefit operations in your specific business.</p> <p>Mrs. COLLIAC is an attorney at the Paris Bar. She is associated in research (Membre Associate) at the French institute of research in Business and Heritage Law. She teaches Contract law and Business law in several universities in France and Vietnam (CNAM/FRANCE, FPT/Vietnam).</p> <p>She is regularly invited to several seminars, and lectures held by the governmental authorities in France, Vietnam and in Europe. Recently, she has been asked by the Paris Bar to deliver a speech in a lecture about tax and legal structure (patronage donations and sponsorship program – “Mécénat de dons: financier et de matériel”) with the CRESS (Chambre Régionale de l’Économie Sociale et Solidaire), with the participation of more than 120 associations and companies.</p>		
Education		
2005	Bachelor degree in Business Law – LLB (Faculty of Law, National University of Vietnam)	
2006	Master degree in private and business law, University Montesquieu, Bordeaux	
2008	International Legal English Certificate – Cambridge University	

2010	Doctor of tax and business law, University Montesquieu, Bordeaux
2012	Paris Bar Examination admitted as Attorney at Law in the Paris Bar (Certificate of aptitude for the profession of attorney/lawyer – CAPA)
2018	Attorney of law agreed by the Paris Bar to real estate transactions in France
2021	Legal training Certificate registered by the Prefecture de Police - Ile de France

Professional Experience

2018 – present	Managing Partner – CEVEN LAW (former name: CZ Avocats) International law firm in Paris with correspondent office in Brussels
2019 – present	Associate Member of IRDAP, Bordeaux - France
2015 – present	External lecturer at tax and business law at CNAM University – France
2017 – present	External lecturer in business law at FPT School of Business and Technology - Vietnam
2016 – 2020	External lecturer in international law at Paris Creteil University
2013 – 2018	International Law Firm – France

Membership of professional organization

2018 – present	Attorney at Law at the Paris Bar
2013 – 2018	Member of the Paris Bar

Other information

Mrs. Phuong COLLIAC has been an experienced Consultant for the World Bank and Ministers in Vietnam on several international projects:

- Legal opinions for more than 70 international agreements in the fields of trade, services, investments, scientific and technical cooperation, land acquisition and loan agreements
- The project of the legal assessment for Vietnam’s implementation of the TPP and EVFTA (EU – Vietnam Free Trade Agreement).